YAMHILL COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Yambhill County Board of Commissioners
DATE: Sept. 25, 2025
FROM: Brian Young, Emergency Manager
SUBJECT: FY25 SHSP Grant Applications

For the grant year FY25, Yamhill County Emergency Management has been notified of the following
grant application requests:

COMPETITIVE GRANT APPLICATIONS
Yambhill County Sheriff’s Office/Emergency Management - $346,668

Yambhill County is seeking $346,668.00 to fund contracted labor costs associated with the installation of
new microwave equipment at all of Yamhill County’s Public Safety Radio System tower sites.

Dayton Fire District - $29,750

Dayton Fire is seeking $29,750 to purchase multi-band mobile radios and tri-band portable radios to
complete phase 5 of the communications project to provide interoperable radio communications to first
out fire/EMS apparatus and personnel for emergency response.

Carlton Fire District - $38,433

Carlton Fire District is seeking $38,433.00 to purchase multi-band mobile radios and tri-band portable
radios to provide interoperable radio communications to first out fire/EMS apparatus and personnel for
emergency response.

McMinnville Water and Light - $100,000

McMinnville Water & Light is seeking $100,000, and will contribute (match) $50,000, for the installation
of a camera security system, alarm sensors (doors and reservoir hatches), and lighting improvements for
the reservoirs and pump station to increase visibility and improve security.

ALLOCATION GRANT APPLICATIONS

The Cities of Sheridan and Willamina are using allocation funds to update the emergency operations

plans for both cities. il
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